
Bottorff, Thomas E
8/4/2011 12:00:21 PM
'Peevey, Michael R.' (MPl@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: New CEO 

Mike,
Lee would like to speak with you on Monday to discuss the new CEO. He plans to call you at 10 am 
California time, which I think means 7 pm in Stockholm. I gave him your cell phone number and he 
wanted to be sure that your phone has a chip that would accept an international call. Will your phone 
take the call?

Tom
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